From: Groves, Amber

To: Chase Settle; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Lusk-Belco Work Plan
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2017 12:14:59 PM
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Chase,

NMSLO is in agreement with NMOCD on work plan approval. Your revegetation plan is also
approved.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Chase Settle [mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Katie Parker <Katie_Parker@eogresources.com>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Subject: Lusk-Belco Work Plan

Please find attached the updated work plan for the below listed location. The seeding and noxious
weed protocol have been corrected to meet the requests of NMSLO. | have redacted all analytical
information to minimize the file size.
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Lusk-Belco Water Line
Section 36, T19S-R32E
Lea County, New Mexico
32.61124,-103.71108
1RP-4280

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental I1

EOG Resources

105 S. 4! Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)
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